

## Contact

Karachi, Sindh, Pakistan  
03138337646 (Mobile)  
jawed355@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/jawed-ahmed-khakhrani-0a3160a6](http://www.linkedin.com/in/jawed-ahmed-khakhrani-0a3160a6) (LinkedIn)  
[jaweed.itechavengers.com/](http://jaweed.itechavengers.com/)  
(Portfolio)

## Top Skills

Back-End Web Development  
Front-End Development  
WordPress

## Languages

Sindhi  
English  
Urdu

## Certifications

PHP  
JavaScript  
CSS(Cascading Style Sheets)  
Fundamentals Course

# Jawed Ahmed Khakhrani

Full Stack Developer at Brandigo  
Karāchi, Sindh, Pakistan

## Summary

I am a professional web applications developer with 2+years of experience diverse areas of web designing and development. Being an expert in Back-end and Front-end programming, I always focus upon serving customer needs in better ways.

## Experience

**Brandigo**  
Full Stack Developer  
January 2022 - Present (2 years 9 months)  
Karāchi, Sindh, Pakistan

**Aspire Knight Pvt Ltd.**  
Web Developer  
August 2019 - May 2022 (2 years 10 months)  
Karachi Pakistan

- Developing Web Applications Templates using HTML5, Bootstrap4, jQuery, Slick.js.
- WordPress Development with Custom Posts and Fields.
- Optimization of websites.
- Developing Web Application using Codeignitor and Laravel Frameworks.

**Zero360 The Web Company**  
PHP Web Developer  
September 2018 - August 2019 (1 year)  
Zero 360 (Pvt.) Ltd. Office 412, 4th Floor, Park Avenue Building, P.E.C.H.S, Blo

Primary responsibilities for back-end and Front-end Web Application Development and API manipulation in different types of data collections, Update and Modification of exist projects.  
Testing and uploading web sites on live server and managing site on cPanel.

**Pakistan International Airlines**  
System and Network Administrator

April 2017 - August 2019 (2 years 5 months)

Karachi Pakistan

---

## Education

University of Sindh, Jamshoro

Bachelor of Computer Science (BS.Cs), Natural Sciences · (2013 - 2016)

Govt High Secondary School Gharhi Yaseen

Intermediate, Pre-Medical Studies · (2009 - 2011)

Govt High School Nim Shareef

Matriculation, Science · (2007 - 2009)